Minutes JBCCC May 10, 2017

Meeting was called to order at 7:03 PM by Joe Barone, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 15 members present.

Treasurer's Report:

Previous Balance Income	\$3,507.37 645.00
Expenses New Balance	(270.15) ====== \$3,882.22
Motion to accept the	·

Motion to accept the treasurers' report made by: Dave Kost 2nd by Frank Mertz All in favor, motion carried

Secretary's Report:

Minutes from the April meeting were read.

Motion to accept the reading of the minutes made by:

Jim Kattner 2nd by Dave Curran All in favor, motion carried

Old Business:

My Ride - Phil Botti reminded us that the Pocono Record has the My Ride section in their Sunday paper. He has the form needed to send in for you and your vehicles information.

Franklin Car Show - Joe Barone reported that we still need parking volunteers for one hour shifts. We will get with Allan Goodhile to do the line painting again. Date of the show is Sunday, June 4th.

CCTI – Dave Kost reported that due to the forecasted weather the event has been postponed to the following Saturday, May 20th, same times.

Artistic Imprints – Joe Barone reported that we have been in contact with them to produce the 4' x 8' Banner needed for the Jim Thorpe Little League. All billing is handled through the Little League and we must forward our annual donation to them.

Summer Picnic – We decided to move the picnic to the Penn Forest Streams pavilion at a cost of \$80 for 4 hours on Sunday July 23rd from 1 to 5pm. RSVP's will go out shortly to get an idea of how many will attend and what food items they would like to bring. The club will cover the hot dog, burgers, rolls and buns.

Dash Plaques – The design was emailed to Printing-4-U for the May plaques and we decided to keep the count at 50.

New Business:

Lehighton Auto Zone – Joe Barone reported they would like to have us do a Friday or Saturday Evening Cruise to help promote their store. It was tabled as we have already been ask by Lehighton NAPA to do a cruise sometime and our member, Larissa Barachie is the store manager.

Jim Thorpe Tourism Agency – Joe Barone reported they would like to know if our club would be willing to do Thursday evening cruises at the park downtown. The first would be on June 15th starting at 5:30 at the Train Station. The event is to raise money for the Jim Thorpe American Legion, the July 4th Fireworks sponsor. Additional dates could be added if it looks like it is going to work, they are July 20th and August 17th. Joe will get back to them to confirm our participation.

L.V. Quarter Midgets – They have ask if we would like to do another cruise. The date is Sunday, May 21st. We will participate again this year, Joe will get the particulars and an email and Call-Em-All will go out.

Charity – The Jim Thorpe Sportsmans Club sent out their annual charity request for the Annual Fishing Contest on May 21st. A motion was made by Joe Curran that we send our annual donation of \$50, all were in favor, Joe will get the check in the mail.

New Members – We have application for two new members:

Fred Kemmerer, Jr of Lehighton, sponsored by Tim Koch

and

Bill & Gina Moran of Jim Thorpe sponsored by Tom Whiteley

Motion was made by Frank Mertz, All were in favor, motion carried.

Report of membership – Including the new members we now have 83 total memberships. We have 26 Gold Members (10+ yrs). As of May 10th we have 4 that have not paid for 2017. We must address our by-laws as to how we handle when someone joins late in the year as to how far out their dues are paid too. Member Nick Gallucci of Albrighstville joined in September of 2016 and we had a few in October. The new members from October we gave paid thru 2017 status. We need to decide the cutoff date for this issue. Nick has not to date paid his 2017 dues.

Correspondence:

Sportsmens Outdoor Expo – We received a thank you letter from Doyle Heffley's office thanking us for participating in the event.

With there being no further business, a motion was made to adjourn by:

Joe Barone, All in favor, motion carried.

Meeting closed for business: 8:10pm - Secretary Tim Koch